

Nathaniel Schmitt

2360 95th Street
Naperville, Illinois, 60564
(630)649-9202
nathanielsch2357@k12.ipeds.org

Summary

Reliable and hardworking student with 1 year of experience in accounting class. Skills include collaborating with others, problem solving, and working well under pressure. Stays organized during busy work days and while working with a team.

Education

Neuqua Valley High School, Naperville, Illinois
High School Diploma

Graduating - May 2018

- Cumulative GPA: 3.8/4.0
- 2 Consecutive Semesters with a Perfect GPA (Spring 2016, Fall 2016)
- Class of 2019 Academic Award (Spring 2016, Fall 2016)
- Currently taking Honors Accounting II, AP Macroeconomics
- Member of Business Professionals of America club in 2017-2018 school year

Employment History

Bolingbrook Youth Baseball League, Bolingbrook, Illinois
Youth Baseball Umpire

April 2015 - June 2015

- Officiated 25-30 youth baseball games for players ages 7-10
- Maintained the standards of play and made sure players followed the rules
- Resolved claims of rule infractions or complaints by coaches and parents

Angelo Caputo's Fresh Markets - Naperville, Naperville, Illinois
Cashier

June 2017 - October 2017

- Checked out customers' groceries, helped customers find grocery items, managed any problems that customers might've had with their shopping experience
- Learned how to effectively communicate with customers, gained some experience working with money, and improved problem solving skills

West Suburban Community Pantry, Woodridge, Illinois
Volunteer

July 2018 - August 2018

- Interacted with customers by assisting them with purchases, answering questions, and loading groceries into their cars
- Gained knowledge of inventory by stocking shelves with various products
- Oversaw food pantry operations, monitored expiration dates on food, and kept donation area neat and organized

Buffalo Wings & Rings, Naperville, Illinois
Expo

June 2018 - Present

- Arrange customers' food orders and bring it out to them/Arrange takeout orders for customers
- Make sure customers receive the correct food that they ordered

- Improved organizational skills by keeping work space clean and organized at all times. Work under busy and higher-stress situations (ex. lunch rush)